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ATIPB - Request from CBC The National

From: Julie Gagnon

To: Marc-Andre Massie

Date: 2012/09/05 3:04 PM

Subject: Request from CBC The National

CC: Johnston, Greer; Jolene Bradley; Rollings, Richard
Allo MA,

I just got a call from a researcher with CBC The National. They are preparing a story for next week which will
talk about Organized Crime being involved in sports betting and fixing up matches. The story came up due to
an incident that took place in Trois-Rivieres in 2009 when a team called Toronto Croatia, fixed the soccer match
that took place there.

- How big match fixing / sports betting by organized crime?

- What does the RCMP know about it?

- What are the concerns?

I have CC'd Greer on it in case her client has some kind of involvement.

Richard:

Reporter: CBC The National

Thanks
Julie
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ATIPB - Fwd: Request from CBC The National

From: Marc-Andre Massie

To: Jacquard, Wayne; Slinn, Eric

Date: 2012/09/05 3:15 PM

Subject: Fwd: Request from CBC The National
CC: Bradley, Jolene; Gagnon, Julie
Gents,

The story came up due to an incident that took place in Trois-Rivieres in 2009 when a team called Toronto
Croatia, fixed the soccer match that took place there. The reporter also has more generic questions such as:

- How big match fixing / sports betting by organized crime?
- What does the RCMP know about it?
- What are the concerns?

Any feedback/response would be greatly appreciated.

MA
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ATIPB - DLA

From: Julie Gagnon

To: Trottier, Laurence

Date: 2012/09/05 3:45 PM

Subject: DLA

Reporter: CBC The National

Issue: Researcher is preparing a story on match fixing / sports betting by organized crime based on a matter
that took place in Trois-Rivieres in 2009 and is looking for info from RCMP on the matter and more generic.

Ongoing:
N/A
Concluded:

N/A
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ATIPB - Re: Fwd: Request from CBC The National

From: Wayne Jacquard

To: Mathieu, Francois

Date: 2012/09/05 3:49 PM

Subject: Re: Fwd: Request from CBC The National

CC: Bradley, Jolene; Gagnon, Julie; Massie, Marc-Andre; Slinn, Eric

Francois would you have any knowledge in this area. Although aware that OC Groups do partake in gaming in
regards to sports . Pro-line in Canada has made sports betting more
popular in Canada

Any thoughts.

Wayne

Insp. Wayne A. JACQUARD, insp.

file://C:\Users\000176503\AppData\Local\Temp\1\XPgrpwise\52A1A7C8NCR LEIKIN... 2013/12/06



Page 1 of 2

ATIPB - Re: Fwd: Request from CBC The National

From: Eric Slinn

To: Jacquard, Wayne; Massie, Marc-Andre
Date: 2012/09/05 3:52 PM

Subject: Re: Fwd: Request from CBC The National
CC: Bradley, Jolene; Gagnon, Julie

MA,

As Wayne has pointed out in his email, we don't have anything of any value to add to this.

Eric
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ATIPB - Re: Fwd: Request from CBC The National

From: Francois Mathieu

To: Jacquard, Wayne

Date: 2012/09/05 4:00 PM

Subject: Re: Fwd: Request from CBC The National

CC: Bradley, Jolene; Gagnon, Julie; Massie, Marc-Andre; Slinn, Eric
Hello Wayne,

F.M.

>>> Julie Gagnon 9/5/2012 3:04 PM >>>

file://C:\Users\000176503\AppData\Local\Temp\1\XPgrpwise\52A1A7C8NCR LEIKIN... 2013/12/06



Page 1 of 1

ATIPB - DLA: September 5th, 2012

From: Laurence Trottier
To: DLA_Recipients
Date: 2012/09/05 4:55 PM

Subject: DLA: September 5th, 2012

RCMP Media Relations Report / Rapport des Services de relation avec les médias de la GRC
Wednesday, September 5th, 2012 / mercredi le 5 septembre 2012

Concluded:

N/A

Laurence Trottier, Cpl

Media Relations Officer/Agente des relations avec les médias

National Communication Services/Services nationaux de communication
(613) 843-5999
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ATIPB - Re: Request from CBC The National

From: Richard Rollings

To: Gagnon, Julie

Date: 2012/09/06 8:53 AM

Subject: Re: Request from CBC The National

CC: Bradley, Jolene; Johnston, Greer; Massie, Marc-Andre
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ATIPB - Re: Request from CBC The National

From: Richard Rollings

To: Gagnon, Julie

Date: 2012/09/06 8:59 AM

Subject: Re: Request from CBC The National

FYI, here is the OPP's Illegal Gambling website:
hito://www.opp.ca/ecms/index.php?id=56

>>> Julie Gagnon 2012-09-05 15:04 >>>
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ATIPB - Re: Request from CBC The National

From: Greer Johnston

To: Gagnon, Julie; Rollings, Richard
Date: 2012/09/06 9:35 AM

Subject: Re: Request from CBC The National
CC: Bradley, Jolene; Massie, Marc-Andre
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| (2013/12/06) ATIPB - Re: Request from CBC The National

From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Julie Gagnon

Johnston, Greer

2012/09/06 9:39 AM

Re: Request from CBC The National
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ATIPB - Re: Fwd: Request from CBC The National

From: Julie Gagnon

To: Massie, Marc-Andre

Date: 2012/09/07 5:09 PM

Subject: Re: Fwd: Request from CBC The National
CC: Jolene Bradley

Allo MA,

Julie
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